## COMMISSIONER'S RECORD P

## October 30, 1967.

The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned session, with all members of the Board being present.

Approved the minutes of the meeting of October 27, 1967.

Received correspondence from Mrs. C. E. Jennings, Santee, California, concerning the road leading to property she owns in Willow Springs Township; section 16-14-19. Mr. Earl Trowbridge, Route 2, Baldwin, Kansas, appeared before the Board in reference to the same road. It was moved by Mr. Glass, that approval for the closing of a dedicated but not opened road be approved, subject to the Township the closing of a dedicated but not opened road be approved, subject to the rownesh and the property owners making application for a new roadway, with a minimum of a 66 foot right-of-way. New roadway to parallel the unopened roadway, and be located where a now unplatted roadway is in existence. Motion was seconded by Mr. Kampschroeder, and carried.

The Board granted authority to Mr. Kent Hall, 1614 Davis Road, phone Vi2-1388, to trap pigeons at the County Shop area, on East 23rd. Street. Birds to be used for studies conducted by the University of Kansas.

Mr. Charles Stough, Attorney, and Mr. Jack Robinson, Black & Veatch Consulting Engineers, appeared before the Board to discuss the proposed plans for sub-district No. 1 of Sewer District No. 10. It was moved by Mr. Glass, seconded by Mr. Kampschroeder, that the plans and specifications for sub-district No. 1 of Main Sewer District No. 10, be approved and the Engineers total estimated cost of construction of \$31,002.00 be accepted. Motion carried.

It was moved by Mr. Glass, seconded by Mr. Kampschroeder, that Charles Stough, Attorney, be authorized to secure a special title search and prepare a resolution of condemnation of the land needed for the construction of sub-district No. lof Main Sewer District No. 10. Motion carried.

It was moved by Mr. Glacs, that the following be adopted pertaining to attendance of County Officers or employees to the K.O.C. convention, in Wichita, Kansas, on November 12-13-14, 1967. Each of the following offices will be authorized to allow the elected or appointed officer, or in lieu of the officer, one representative from the office to attend the meeting with expenses allowed. Clerk - Treasurer - Register of Deeds - Motor Vehicle Clerk -Clerkof the District Court - Supt. of Schools - Assessor -Welfare Dept. - County Engineer

Welfare Dept. - County Engineer. Motion was seconded by Mr. Booth, - Mr. Booth and Mr. Glass voting yes - Mr. Kampschroeder no vote.

Received viewers report on roadway petitioned for in section 29-13-20. Viewers recommended that route be granted and approved subject to Township, County, and State regulations. Roadway now in existence does not mest County regulations as for drainage provisions. It was moved by Mr. Kampschroeder, that a hearing be held on November 3, 1967, at 10:00 A.M. with the Township Officers and Petitioners. It was seconded by Mr. Booth, and motion carried. County Engineer to advise both parties.

Received road petition from property owners requesting a road be constructed as follows

tio

Beginning at the Southwest corner of the SE4 of 5-13-19, thence east on section line between sections 5 & 8, sections 4 & 9, for one mile, and terminating at the Southeast corner of the SW4 of 4-13-19.

Petition to be taken under advisement.

Mrs. Wilbur West, representing the League of Women Voters, requested approval of the League to have a representative from the State Welfare Department inspect the facilities at Valley View Rest Home, for recommendations as to the need within the County. Permission granted.

The County payroll for the month of October was approved.

No further business, the Board adjourned to meet on Wednesday, November 1st.

ATTEST :

D. E. Mathia, County Clerk. N.E.

gon. unumi Harvey M. Booth, Chairman

Novem.ber 1, 1967.

The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned session, with all members of the Board heing present.

Approved the minutes of the meeting of October 30, 1967.

Onders 18, 452,

The following Commissioner Cancellation Orders were approved and signed in. Orders are on file in the office of the County Clerk. No's 447, by the Chairman. 448, 449, 450, 451, 452, 453, and 454.

Received list of unclaimed balances over five years old, held in the Douglas County Court. List referred to County Clerk for publication in accordance with K.S.A.59-405.

County Assessor, Darwin Rogers, appeared before the Board to discuss assessing status throughout the county. Board to study and make recommendations.





580

